

My name is Jen and I am a product designer in the midwest looking for my next adventure.

BIOGRAPHY

I enjoy working in a fast-paced, ever-changing environment and the variety of challenges that come with using design to connect people with brands. I believe it is essential to spend time getting to know people and learning from their experiences to help provide positive user outcomes. I am passionate about the things I work on and the people I work for and with.

EMPLOYMENT

Trek Bicycle 2017-2021

Lead Designer

Bright Bright Great 2012-2017

Art Director / Designer

SKILL SET & DELIVERABLES

UI/UX design Web design

Wireframing Mobile design

Research Information architecture

Art direction **Branding**

Illustration & icon design

Presentation design

Event planning Project management

NOTABLE EXTRAS

Caregiver Sabbatical 2021-2024

The Secret Handshake / Hike 2014-2016

Conference Board Member

EDUCATION

2007-2010 Columbia College Chicago

Bachelor's Degree in Art

Study Abroad, Atelier Neo-Medici 2007

Apprentice

Elgin Community College 2003-2005

Associate's Degree

TOOLS

Sketch

Google Forms

Print design

F Figma

Overflow

Creative Cloud

Invision (RIP)

ChatGPT

Miro

Apple Keynote

Usertesting

Microsoft